

927300/1/1

8 Crescent Road

Bromley

Kent

5 Sept 1891

My dear Sir,

I am much honoured by
your wish to have a resume
of my discoveries on the flint &
copper age in Egypt. My difficulty
is that I have also been asked
to supply an article for the Antiquary
Journal. As I could wish to
write similarly for that & for
L'Anthropologie, I venture to
ask you whether you would like
the article to appear in both
the journals at the same time?

If so the cost of illustrations could be divided between the journals. As I believe each journal is seen where the other does not penetrate such a double publication might not be unsuitable.

I would propose to state the discoveries of flint in the 11th, 12th, XVIII-XIXth centuries & Roman age. The principal forms of copper & bronze tools, & the use of iron tools. Omitting all objects insufficiently dated, & all pottery, which is a large

927300/113

subject in itself.

Accept the expression of my highest
esteem, Sir, from

Yours sincerely

Wm. Flinders Petrie.

✓

Jundi
Mardi I Evans et British
Merer British
Jundi Depart.
Vend